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Subject: Appointment of Ombudsperson(s) as provided in the University Grants Commission { Redressal of
Girievances of Students) Regulations, 2023

Respected Madam/Sir,

As you are aware, the UGC notified the University Grants Commission (Redressal of Grievances of Students)
Regulations, 2023 in the Official Gazette on 11 April 2023 (available on UGC website). The Universities were
requested to appoint Ombudsperson(s) within 30 davs of the notification of the Regulations vide letter dated
12 April 2023. This was followed with several reminders.

The Universities are required to comply with the Regulations by constituting Students Grievance Redressal
Committee (SGRC) any by appointing Ombudspersons.

However, it is understood that some universities are vet o comply with the Regulations. The matter is being
viewed seriously,

I write o request you again to promptly appoint Ombudsperson(s) and implement other provisions of UGC
Regulations on or before 31 December 2023,

A compliance report may be sent to:

In case of a Central University: mssarma.uge/ nic.in

In case of a State University: smitabidani.uge/a nic.in

In case of a Deemed to be University; jitendra.uge@a nic.in
In case of a Private University: shakeel.ugei@nic.in

Since enough opportunities have been provided 1o the Universities, it has been decided to publish the names of
defaulting Universities on the website of UGC after 31 December 2023,

In case a defaulting University desires to make a representation against inclusion of its name in the list of
defaulting universities, it may be sent to the Secretary, University Grants Commission, Bahadurshah Zafar Marg,
MNew Delhi- 110002, before 31 December 2023,

It may be added that in case ol a continuous non-compliance, the UGC may be constrained 1o take punitive
action( s) against such Universities as per provisions of the Regulations.

With regards,
Note: - Yours sincerely,
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